1929 – 1939 Potted history
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THE HISTORY OF NEWTON FERRERS & NOSS MAYO
WOMAN’S INSTITUE
1925 - 1939

From record books it appears that vatious efforts to raise funds for the purchase of land and the
building of the Hall began eatly in the 1920’s.

In 1923 a Flower Show and in 1924 a Fete’ were held at Membland, and 2 good start to the Fund
was thereby made.

The first Committee Meetings were held at the houses of members — viz Wycherley, Hotsewells and
Coutt House, and the Monthly Meetings in Newton School.

Mis. John Yonge (of Puslinch) was the first President and remained in this capacity for
approximately twenty-five yeats. Mrs. Cooper and later Mrs Revington acted as Secretary, and Mrs.
Hamerton was followed by Mrs. Lapthorn as Treasurer. Names of the Committee at this time were
Mis.C.B. Yonge, Mrs. Oakley, Mrs. Hammerton, Mrs. Collier, Mrs. Lapthorn, Mrs. Hodge, Mrs.
Cooper, Mts. Holmes a” Court, Mrs. Northcote, Mrs. Shepherd and Miss Holberton.

In August 1924 the sum of £40 was paid over to solicitors as purchase money for the land, bought
from Mr. Panchard.

The Hall was being built during the latter patt of 1925 and in February 1926 a Committee Meeting
held on the site and a discussion regarding the position of the main door took place with the builder
Mz. Lapthorne. It was stated that the Hall would be finished in March and it was decided to ask
Lady Mildmay to open it on April 4. Mz. Lapthotne stated that he wished to provide a silvet key
for this event. The question of a platform, a portable boiler, forms for seating and lamps resulted in
many money-raising efforts amongst members of the W.I. Miss La Trobe sold flowers towards the
cost of the boiler; Miss Holberton putchased a mat for the Hall from farthings she collected.
Dances and Whist Drives brought in futther amounts. The sum of £200 as the first instalment for
the new building was paid to Mr. Lapthorne about this time — leaving a balance of £50 in the bank,
which was allocated for items of furniture. In March Lloyds Bank advanced the sum of £500 to the
Trustees of the Institute.

What was the full cost of the building — the Hall was insured for £800 at this time.

Tiwas decided to obtain a Pianoforte on the Hire Purchase system from Messrs Turner & Phillips —
paying £10 as deposit — but for the opening Cetemony on April 14 the Reading Room piano
appears to have been hired. Forms were lent by Mrs. Bonny and the platform borrowed from
Newton Ferrers School. The Proceeds of the opening ceremony amount to £33.7s. 2Vad.

In order to meet running expenses it was decided to ask Colonel Hoyle if he would kindly allow a
Fete’ to be held at Gnaton Hall in June 1926. Various stalls, sideshows and Gymkhana were
planned. This was held on quite a large scale apparently as the record states that the Tertitorial
Army Band played for a Fee of £7 — exclusive of railway fares.

With reference to the care-taking — it was agreed that W.L. Members be asked to take it in tans to
keep the Hall clean, and for the months of May and June 1926 Mts. C.B. Yonge and Mts. Lapthorn
followed by Mrs. Oakley and Mts. Shepherd offered to do this work.
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A W.1. Choit Was formed in 1926, under the conductorship of Mrs Pillage.

Charges for use of the Hall were:

Political Meetings: One Guinea.

Dancing Classes: Ten Shillings. (For one day a week).

Sunday Evening Services for Methodists ~ Five Shillings.

Mother’s Union Meetings: Three Shillings with lights, two shillings
And six pence without lights.

Gitls Friendly Society: Two shillings and six pence.

The question of fencing being fixed around the Hall was consideted, but it was decided
that at present poles should be put across the entrances — to keep the cattle out.

Members continued to be tesponsible for the cleaning of the Hall until March 1927,
when Mrs. Jackson was appointed Caretaker. There was appatently a good deal of
difficulty owing to the bad state in which the Hall was left after dances and damage and
breakages were common. Part of Mrs. Jacksons duties was to go through the inventory
of china after every entertainment and to repott breakages.

It must be realised that water had to be carried into the Hall from neatby Farms or the
tap just above Mr. Uptons (top of Newton Hill), and also that the oil lamps had to be
kept in order.

Tfwas decided to approach the Parish Council and to ask that arrangements be made for
rubbish to be collected from the houses, and also a wite-basket be provided for the
reception of rubbish such as orange peel and paper — this to be placed at the entrance to
the villages.

Later on a Porch and Gates were fixed and fencing was placed atound the Hall

A six-foot table was purchased with money raised from the sale of flowers by Miss La
Trobe.

After that time the Institute — as with other otganisations had to devote its thoughts and
enetgies to all necessary work connected with wartime conditions.

In selecting these details from Minute Books from 1925 —1939, I think you will agree

that duting those 14 or 15 much was accomplished, and that as an Institute in this year of
1959, we owe a debt of gratitude to all those who wotked so devotedly in the cause of
the Women’s Institute of this district.




